Official proceedings of the City Council of the City of Marseilles of the meeting of October 21, 2020.

The City Council of the City of Marseilles met in the City Chamber of City Hall at the hour of 6:00 P.M. on October 21, 2020.

Pledge of Allegiance was said.

Roll call showed the following present: Mayor Hollenbeck, Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, and Buckingham. Absent: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Lewey that the minutes from the Council meeting of October 7, 2020 be approved as displayed and placed on file. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Schaefer that the accounts payable for the first half of October in the amount of \$103,228.14 be approved and a warrant be drawn on the City Treasury for the said amount. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Lewey that the payroll for the first half of October in the amount of \$65,152.98 be approved and a warrant be drawn on the City Treasury for said amount. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Lewey seconded by Commissioner Kaminski that the new home business license for Diana Boaz DBA Crafts from the Heart located at 806 Orange Avenue be approved. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Lewey that Resolution 2020-26, a resolution clarifying emergency Covid-19 employee leave policy be adopted. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Schaefer seconded by Commissioner Kaminski that Resolution 2020-27, a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute a second amendment to lease agreement and license to use street right of way be adopted. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Schaefer seconded by Commissioner Buckingham that Ordinance 1771, an ordinance vacating a portion of East Broadway Street be adopted.

Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Lewey that Resolution 2020-28, a resolution of council support for Illinois Department of Transportation Enhancement Program be adopted. This is regarding sidewalk up Rutland and Bratton Ave. total project cost \$555,815 City is responsible for \$111,163 (20%). Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Mayor Hollenbeck said Trunk or Treat will be held 10/31/2020 at IVC parking lot 2-4 P.M. trick or treating hours are 10/31/2020 5-7 P.M. Commissioner Schaefer encouraged businesses and residents to participate in "Light up Knudson Park".

Moved by Commissioner Buckingham seconded by Commissioner Lewey that the city council adjourns. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED

____Lesley Hart____ CITY CLERK